
Mr Eoin Buttle, 
Environmental Engineer, 
Ballynount Bailing Station & Civic Amenity, 
Ball ymount Avenue Upper, 
W a I ki ns t o wn, 
Dublin 24. 

20‘” July 201 6 

Dear Mr Buttle, 

Reg No: WOOO3-03 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
*n Ghniomhoirwchf um Chaomhnri Comhrhoail 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
~ 3 5  wa2 I 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  
~ 3 5  wa2 I 

T t353 53 9160600 
F t353 53 9160699 
E info@epa ie 
W w e p a i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

The Agency has noted a clerical/teclinical error in  your licence Reg. No. WOOO3-03 issued 
to you on the 4‘” June 2003. 

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence under Section 96( 1 )  of 
the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended, to incorporate the changes as 
outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment C” document. The amendment shall be 
read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence. 

If you have a n y  further queries please contact Mr Patrick Geoghegan at Telephone No. 053 
9 1 60600. 

Yours sincerely 

Patrick Doyle 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Encl 


